President Shealer presided at the September meeting of Council with the following Councilmen in attendance: Messrs. Heflin, Miller, Swope, Madsen, Witt, Ditzler.

The minutes of the August meeting were approved as read.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin Anthony R. Delzingaro be appointed to fill the vacancy caused by Mr. Rinehart's resignation. Term to expire December 1981. Motion carried.

President Shealer declared a short recess while Mayor Lightner administered the oath of office to Mr. Delsingaro.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen Council accept the bid of Guth Laboratories for \$4,495.00 for a Breath Analyzer instrument. Motion carried.

Several businessmen were present or represented by legal counsel rel to the proposed amendment to the Sign Ordinance. Following much discussion the ordinance was tabled for further study.

Moved Mr. Swope the motion he made at the August meeting be recinded and permission be granted to Square Records for the erection of an awning as HARB had recommended. A certificate of appropriateness will be issued. The motion was seconded by Mr. Madsen. Motion carried.

Three residents of East Water Street appeared re parking situation created by college students who reside in the area. Parking lines to be painted. Safety Committee directed to study.

Moved Mr. Witt seconded Mr. Delzingaro all bids for subsurface drainage project at the Recreation Park be rejected. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Delzingaro the Recreation Board be comprised of 5 members from the Borough, 2 from Cumperland Township, 1 from Straban and 1 from the other townships that participate in park activities. Motion carried.

Mayor Lightner reported on meeting held by the Retail Merchants, the Mayor and the Safety Committee rel to covering meters in downtown area during Christmas shopping season. It was agreed to cover the meters in the first two blocks of the 4 main streets and Lincoln Square from 9 AM to 4 PM from December 15th thru December 24th.

Moved Mr. Miller seconded Mr. Heflin the above mentioned hours and dates be approved. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Swope a letter be written conveying Council's support and approval for the local Fire Company to host the 1986 State Convention. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen the salary of Chief Wells be increased to \$16,500, effective August 11, 1980. Motion carried.

President Shealer announced the Wage & Salary Board will meet September 16. 1980.

Mr. Witt commented on lack of courtesy of motorists when pedestrians are in the crosswalks.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Miller Council accept the recommendation of Mayor Lightner and Chief Wells and employ Tina Twigg as a full time secretary in the Police Department at regular secretarial rate. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Miller the traffic signals be set back to original timing. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Miller an ordinance be drawn and advertised for the erection of stop signs at the King Street-Sunset Avenue intersection also at the intersection of King Street and Long Lane. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Madsen Council purchase a new bar light for Police Car - cost \$608.40 less \$50.00 trade in allowance or net cost \$558.40. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Delzingaro a letter be sent to the State Liquor Control Board, with a copy to Mr. Wieder, protesting the conditions that exist near the Heritage Room on Chambersburg Street. Motion carried.

Mr. Delzingaro expressed his appreciation on being appointed to fill the vacancy.

Mr. Miller reported complaints have been received rel to trucks blocking South Franklin Street at Kennie's Market. Council directed the unloading sign be replaced with a no parking sign.

Moved Mr. Miller seconded Mr. Witt a ten minute loading and unloading sign be placed on North Stratton at the Senior Citizens Center. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Miller seconded Mr. Swope that parking be removed from 2 parking spaces on Wednesdays from 10 AM to 3 PM on Third Street, between East Middle and Hanover Streets, for use of persons taking driving tests. Motion carried.

Mr. Heflin reported buses are again creating traffic problems on West High Street near the Catholic School.

Mr. Heflin asked the reporter for publicity to advise residents to check their curbs and sidewalks before winter.

Utility Committee to check Cemetery Alley rel to need for additional lighting.

Moved Mr. Witt seconded Mr. Swope that Judith Crouse be notified to make application to the Zoning Hearing Board for a hearing on September 22nd. If she fails to comply she will be charged with a violation before a magistrate. Motion carried.

Mr. Sterner reminded Council of the 3 Mile Island tour scheduled for October 2nd.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin that 30 day notices be sent for all unpaid tree trimming bills. If unpaid after 30 days collection proceedings to be instituted. Motion carried.

Chief Wells reported the Charter will be presented to the new Explorer Troop on September 11, 1980. Council invited to attend.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Swope Council adopt the Adams County Disaster Emergency Management Plan as the official disaster emergency plan for the Borough. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen Council accept the reports of the Mayor, Treasurer and Chief of Police. Motion carried.

## MINUTES OF SEPT. 8, 1980 (cont'd.)

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin the sign proposal for Bernadette Sterner's Beauty Shop be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Madsen the proposal of Dr. Baldacchino to remove an old barn be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Madsen seconded Mr. Delzingaro the proposal to place siding on house of Leroy Starner be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin the recommendation of HARB beapproved and a certificate of appropriateness issued for sign proposal of Bailey Travel Service. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Madsen the sign proposal of Davis Insurance be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Witt the proposal to erect a six foot fence at the Post Office be rejected as HARB recommended. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin Council accept the HARB minutes. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Madsen the report of the Gettysburg Fire Company be accepted as read. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn at 10:40 PM. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

¥



# BOROUGH OF GETTYSBURG

PENNSYLVANIA

34 East Middle Street GETTYSBURG, PA. 17325

CHARLES N. LIGHTNER, Mayor NELSON J. GROFT, Treasurer and Borough Manager CHARLES E. KUHN, Code Enforcement Officer GERALD D. SHEALER, President, Council
J. WILLIAM DITZLER, Vice President, Council
HAZEL A. DILLMAN, Borough Secretary
DONALD G. OLYER, Borough Solicitor

### RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, information forwarded to Borough Council by the Code Enforcement
Officer relative to violations of ordinances by Judith Crouse,
said violation ongoing at 438 Baltimore Street,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Judith Crouse be notified to make application to the Zoning Hearing Board for a hearing on September 22, 1980. Failure to comply will result in this matter being turned over to the Magistrate to proceed with prosecution.

#### RESOLUTION

# FOR ADDITIONAL STREET LIGHTING

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of paragraph Fourth of a certain street lighting contract, dated September 28, 1973, between the Borough of Gettysburg as the party of the first part, and METROPCLITAN EDISON COMPANY, as party of the second part, the Borough desires said Company to install additional lighting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Borough of Gettysburg pursuant to the provisions of paragraph Fourth of the above-mentioned contract of September 28 , 19 73, does hereby order and direct METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY to furnish additional lighting, consisting of Install 1 - 7100 lumen mercury vapor lamp along Cemetary Alley east off Long Lane on new Met-Ed pole.

and hereby agrees to pay to Metropolitan Edison Company for such auditional lighting at the rates provided in the then applicable Rate Schedule of said Company's filed Tariff.

Resolution—adopted by the Council of the Borough of Gettysburg the 134 day of October, 1980.

(Affix)
(Seal )

President of Borough Council

Actest:

| Dellowan | Borough Secretary |

I, Hazel A. Dillman , Secretary of the Borough Council of the Borough of Gettysburg , do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Borough Council on the 13th day of Octaber, 1980, at a duly authorized meeting at which a quorum was present, and that all local rules of Council were complied with in connection with its adoption.

Witness my hand and the seal of the Borough of Gettysburg 20th day of October, 1980.

this

(Affix)

(Seal )

Borough Secretary